Janice Williams

From: Robin Nichols [robinwnichols@comcast nef]
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 3 23 PM
To: Janice Williams

Subject: Kauffman

The estimated costs of the Kauffman job will be $150,000. Let me know if you need anything else. ©

Robinn W. Nichols

Office Manager

Bryan Zecher Construction
386-752-8653 office
386-758-8920 fax
robinwnichols@comcast.net
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Bryan Zecher

STRUG O N

465 NW Orange Streat » Loke Chy, FL 32055
CRCO54575

Robin Nichols

Cffice Manager
Direct: (386) 752-8653
Fax: (386) 758-8920
raebinwnichols@comcast. net

Date: September 11, 2013 # of Pages: _2_(including cover)
ATTN: Janice/Laurie Fax #: (386) 758-2160
RE: SubV Torm / Kauffman Residence

Message:

Good afternoon!

Bryan will be changing the mason on the Kauffman job since Mr. Dixon’s
insurance is not current. 1have attached the signed SubV Form from Kenny
Louden. Please let me know if you need anything else.

_You guys stay dry and have a blessed evening)

bin

N
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Janice Williams

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Exusting, 207

Robin Nichols [robinwnichols@comcast.net]
Thursday, September 05, 2013 4 04 PM
Janice Williams

RE FYlI KAUFFMAN 1309-06

From: Janice Williams [mailto:anice williams@columbiacountyila.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 3:55 PM

To: 'Robin Nichols'

Subject: FYI..KAUFFMAN 1309-06

WHAT DO YOU NEED? WAIVER...CULVERT PERMIT...EXISTING DRIVE...?

BUILDING HEIGHT?

THANKS........




